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From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hunsberger, Brenda <Brenda.Hunsberger@tevapharm.com> 
Hedrick, Carla; Carle, Lisa; Tomsky, Scott; Leone, Rich; Delgaudio, Joyce; Shaliga, Olga; 
Pastore, Jill 
Iulo, Victoria 
1/9/2017 8:06:47 PM 
RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 
All Teva Companies and Product ANDA numbers.xlsx 

Attached is the compiled list. First tab shows an alphabetical listing of all companies shown in the list from FDA 
along with the Product count. The second tab shows the same company names and all products under that name. 
I highlighted in yellow the company information that still needed to be researched on whether or not they are 
products that are to be counted in this list. 

There are two Teva Parenteral Medicines in the list (written slightly different) so they are shown both times. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Brenda Hunsberger Regulatory Affairs Associate I, Global Regulatory Operations 
Tel: +1-610-727-6089 Cell: +1-484-319-5038 location: Frazer, PA-2W138-17 
Brenda.Hunsberger@tevapharm.com sip:Brenda.Hunsberger@tevapharm.com www.tevapharm.com 

-----------------------------
From: Carla Hedrick 
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2017 10:21 AM 
To: Brenda Hunsberger; Lisa Carle; Scott Tomsky; Rich Leone; Joyce Delgaudio; Olga Shaliga; Jill Pastore 
Cc: Victoria Iulo 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 

Brenda, 

I provided the names of legacy Actavis/Watson companies on this list; however, the products referenced for 
Abraxis, Alpharma (s) and Purepac are not current inactive/active products. For the Alpharma listed products, I do 
have reference on 2 that they were withdrawn, however I do not have a copy of the AN DA Withdrawal Requests o r 
FDA Acknowledgements. For the other A lpharma products, Abraxis and Purepac referenced products, I do not 
have any information on. I did try searching the FR for withdrawal notices, but no luck. 

Please be advised that Natco is not a legacy Actavis/Watson company; however, Actavis is the US Agent for a 
Natco product. 

I have no reference to the ANDAs referenced for Warner Chilcott as generic products. 

Regarding the product referenced for Watson Laboratories - Florida - the ANDA RA responsibility was transferred 
to Parsippany in 2011, but an Ownership Transfer was never done. This Company WATSON LABORATORIES INC 
FLORIDA should have been included on my list. 

Regarding WATSON PHARMACEUTICALS INC - this company should have been included on my list. 

Thank you, 
Carla 

Confidential TEVA_MDL_A_09655240 



P-19195 _ 00002

From: Hunsberger, Brenda 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 4:54 PM 
To: Hedrick, Carla; Carle, Lisa; Tomsky, Scott; Leone, Rich; Delgaudio, Joyce; Shaliga, Olga; Pastore, Jill 
Cc: Iulo, Victoria 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 

Thank you, Carla. 
Comparing the list of legacy Actavis companies in the Annual Report tracker, I do not have any products 
associated with those company names and therefore, didn't know of the companies, ABRAXIS, ALPHARMA (2), 
and PURE PAC PHARMA. (Maybe I could get a product list if available.) Additionally, there are company names 
in the AR tracker with associated products and they aren't on Carla's list. See side-by-side comparison with notes. 

Company list captured in AR Tracker (Brenda) Legacy Actavis {Carla) 

ABRAXIS PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS {Joyce to 
confirm) 

ACTAVIS ELIZABETH LLC ACTAVIS ELIZABETH LLC 
ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF 

ACTAVIS INC ACTAVIS INC 

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES FL INC ACTAVIS LABORATORIES FL INC 

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES NY INC ACTAVIS LABORATORIES NY INC 

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES UT INC ACTAVIS LABORATORIES UT INC 

ACTAVIS LLC ACTAVIS LLC 
ACTAVIS MID ATLANTIC LLC ACTAVIS MID ATLANTIC LLC 

ACTAVIS TOTOWA LLC ACTAVIS TOTOWA LLC 

ALPHARMA US PHARMACEUTICALS D IVISION 
ALPHAR MA USPD 

KRKA DD NOVO MESTO KRKA TOVAR NA ZDRAVIL DD NOVO MESTO 
NATCO PHARMA LTD -ANDA 203306 (OTC) Project in Tracker 

PUREPAC PHARMACEUTICAL CO 
WARNER CHILCOTT LLC -ANDA 087863 & 086742 Projects in Tracker 

WATSON LABORATORIES WATSON LABORATORIES 

WATSON LABORATORIES INC WATSON LABORAT ORIES INC 
WATSON LABORATORIES INC FLORIDA Projects in Tracker 
WATSON PHARMACEUTICALS INC Projects in Tracker 

This is the comprehensive list of legacy Teva companies. 
LEGACY TEVA: 

BARR LABORATORIES INC SUB TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA 
BARR LABORATORIES INC 
DURAMED PHARMACEUTICALS INC SUB BARR LABORATORIES INC 
GATE PHARMACEUTICALS 
IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC 
IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC SUB TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA 
ODYSSEY PHARMACEUTICALS INC 
PHARMACHEMIE BV 
PLIVA HRVATSKA DOO 
PLIVA INC 
PLIVA LACHEMA AS 
PLIVA PHARM IND 
TEVA PARENTERAL MEDICINES INC 
TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA 
TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC 

There is a PLIVA (nothing else after it) in the list from the FDA, but there is only one product 061833 and it doesn't 
show up in the Orange Book {withdrawn, perhaps). There are no PLIVA (by itself) in the tracker. All Plivas are 
listed that I have in the tracker. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. All other company names in the Teva list coincide with the list from 
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the FDA. 

Regards, 
Brenda Hunsberger 

---------- --------------------
From: Carla Hedrick 
Sent : Thursday, December 29, 2016 9:48 AM 
To: Lisa Carle; Scott Tomsky; Rich Leone; Joyce Delgaudio; Olga Shaliga; Jill Pastore 
Cc: Victoria Iulo; Brenda Hunsberger 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 

I proofed the FDA list and identified the following as legacy Watson and legacy Actavis: 

ABRAXI S PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS (Joyce to confirm) 
ACTAVIS ELIZABETH LLC 
ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF 
ACTAVIS INC 
ACTAVIS LABORATORIES FL INC 
ACTAVIS LABORATORIES NY INC 
ACTAVIS LABORATORIES UT INC 
ACTAVIS LLC 
ACTAVIS MID ATLANTIC LLC 
ACTAVIS TOTOWA LLC 
ALPHARMA US PHARMACEUTICALS DIVISION 
ALPHARMA USPD 
KRKA TOVARNA ZDRAVIL DD NOVO MESTO 
PUREPAC PHARMACEUTICAL CO 
WATSON LABORATORIES 
WATSON LABORATORIES INC 

Thank you, 
Carla 

From: Carle, Lisa 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201611:15 AM 
To: Tomsky, Scott; Leone, Rich; Delgaudio, Joyce; Shaliga, Olga; Pastore, Jill; Hedrick, Carla 
Cc: Iulo, Victoria; Hunsberger, Brenda 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 

Scott-
Brenda has been working on the combined AR tracker (approved Teva and Actavis applications). We can provide 
a list of the ANDA holders from the tracker. She's in the QC phase now, and we should be able to provide this the 
first week of January. 

Best regards, 
Lisa 

Confidential 

Lisa Carle Director, GRO Procedures, Learning and 

Centralized Services 
Tel: +1-610-786-7029 Cell: +610-457-7047 Fax: 
+ 1-61 0-344-0065 
Lisa.Carle@tevapharm.com sip:Lisa.Carle@tevapharm.com 
www.tevapharm.com 
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From: Scott Tomsky 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201611:01 AM 
To: Lisa Carle; Rich Leone; Joyce Delgaudio; Olga Shaliga; Jill Pastore; Carla Hedrick 
Cc: Victoria Iulo 
Subject: RE: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 
Importance: High 

Ahead of this meeting it will be important to have one combined list with all applicants and affiliates. I recall 
discussing this on the last call in November. 

L.isa, can you share the list for legacy Teva 
Carla, can you share the list for legacy Actavis 

Best regards, 

<< OLE 
Object: P icture 

(Device 
Independent 
B itmap) >> 

Scott D. Tomsky VP. Regulatory Affairs, Generics, North America 
Tel 1-215-591-3142 Cell: 1-609-257-7221 
Scott. Tomsky@tevapharm.com sip: Scott. Tomsky@tevapharm.com 
wwvv.tevapharm.com 

« OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) » 

-----Original Appointment---­
From: Victoria Iulo 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 10:54 AM 
To: Scott Tomsky; Lisa Carle; Rich Leone; Joyce Delgaudio; Olga Shaliga; Jill Pastore; Carla Hedrick 
Subjed: Follow-Up Meeting: Status Check- ANDA Holder Fee Clean-Up 
When: Monday, January 09, 201711:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Scott's Office or See Dial In Info 

Response must be given to FDA before the end of January 

You're Invited. 

You've been invited to a GlobalMeet® phone only meeting. 

Have the meeting call you. 
Click the Connect Me link below. No need to dial-in. 

Connect Me 
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Not at your computer? 
You can join by dialing one of the access numbers below. 

BlackBerry®: 

iPhone®: 

1-719-325-2623x3266528658# 

1-719-325-2623113266528658 

Phone Only Controls: http://bit.ly/2gP42L6 

Guest Passcode: 326 652 8658 

Additional Access: 

USA 1-719-325-2623 

Questions? Go to GlobalMeet Support 

Q2011 American Teleeonfe<eneing Sel'llce•. Ltd , I PGI 13280 Peach~•• Rd. NE. The Term lnu• 6 Idg .. Allanta. GA 30305-2422 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is meant only for the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a confidential or privileged communication. ~ you 
received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination. distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return 
e-mai and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation . 

Confidential TEVA_MDL_A_09655244 
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File Provided Natively 
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Full Company name and Products
ABRAXIS PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS (1) 1

ACTAVIS ELIZABETH LLC (117) 117

ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF (4) 4

ACTAVIS INC (1) 1

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES FL INC (66) 66

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES NY INC (12) 12

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES UT INC (8) 8

ACTAVIS LLC (4) 4

ACTAVIS MID ATLANTIC LLC (72) 72

ACTAVIS TOTOWA LLC (23) 23

ALPHARMA US PHARMACEUTICALS DIVISION (3) 3

ALPHARMA USPD INC (2) 2

BARR LABORATORIES INC (101) 101

BARR LABORATORIES INC WHOLLY OWNED INDIRECT SUBSIDIARY OF TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC (5) 5

DURAMED PHARMACEUTICALS INC SUB BARR LABORATORIES INC (12) 12

GATE PHARMACEUTICALS (2) 2

IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC (6) 6

IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC (69) 69

KRKA TOVARNA ZDRAVIL DD NOVO MESTO (3) 3

ODYSSEY PHARMACEUTICALS INC (9) 9

PHARMACHEMIE BV (11) 11

PLIVA (1) 1

PLIVA HRVATSKA DOO (16) 16

PLIVA INC (47) 47

PLIVA-LACHEMA AS (4) 4

PUREPAC PHARMACEUTICAL CO (2) 2

TEVA PARENTERAL MEDICINES INC (3) 3

Teva Parenteral Medicines, Inc. (1) 1

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA (194) 194

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC (219) 219

WARNER CHILCOTT COMPANY LLC (2) 2

WATSON LABORATORIES (10) 10

WATSON LABORATORIES INC (572) 572

WATSON LABORATORIES INC FLORIDA (1) 1

WATSON PHARMACEUTICALS INC (1) 1

Total 1604
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Full Company name and Products Notes/Comments
ABRAXIS PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS (1)

89263-METHOTREXATE SODIUM Research needed.

ACTAVIS ELIZABETH LLC (117)

200672-LAMOTRIGINE

200881-GUANFACINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

201447-ACETAMINOPHEN AND OXYCODONE 

201951-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

201963-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

202415-DONEPEZIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

202463-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

202792-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

203320-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

203560-DEFERASIROX  

203733-LAMOTRIGINE

203849-MORPHINE SULFATE 

203901-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE 

204137-OMEPRAZOLE AND SODIUM BICARBONATE 

206340-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AND AMPHETAMINE SULFATE

40113-CHLORZOXAZONE 

40203-ACETAMINOPHEN AND OXYCODONE 

40276-PHENTERMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

40295-HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE AND HOMATROPINE METHYLBROMIDE

40321-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

40353-SPIRONOLACTONE

40456-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AMPHETAMINE SULFATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AND AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE

40551-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

40552-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

40553-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

40554-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

40707-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

40800-ACETAMINOPHEN AND OXYCODONE 

70468-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70706-DIAZEPAM 

70707-DIAZEPAM 

70781-DIAZEPAM 

70851-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE AND HYDROCHLORORTHIAZIDE 

70852-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE AND HYDROCHLORORTHIAZIDE 

70974-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

70975-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

70976-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

71019-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71620-TEMAZEPAM 

71638-TEMAZEPAM 

71696-CARBAMAZEPINE

72251-OXAZEPAM

72252-OXAZEPAM

72253-OXAZEPAM

72274- FENOPROFEN CALCIUM 

72556-NIFEDIPINE 

72579-NIFEDIPINE 

73308-TOLMETIN SODIUM

73527-TOLMETIN SODIUM

74260-CARBIDOPA AND LEVODOPA 

74342-ALPRAZOLAM 

74514-DICLOFENAC

74722-INDAPAMIDE 

74869-CLONAZEPAM 

74870-ACYCLOVIR 

74878-PENTOXIFYLLINE

74906-ACYCLOVIR 

74936-NAPROXEN 

75037-ISOSORBIDE MONONITRATE 

75253-TICLOPIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75306-ISOSORBIDE MONONITRATE 

75350-GABAPENTIN 

75450-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75574-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75595-PEMOLINE 

75650-FAMOTIDINE

75672-BISOPROLOL FUMARATE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75678-PEMOLINE 

75694-GABAPENTIN 
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75696-ETODOLAC  

75828-LOVASTATIN 

75843-OXAPROZIN 

75901-FLUVOXAMINE MALEATE 

75910-DICLOFENAC

75947-GLYBURIDE

75960-TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76241-MIRTAZAPINE 

76283-TIZANIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76308-MIRTAZAPINE 

76375-RIMANTADINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76450-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76459-QUINAPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76636-OXYCODONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76689-MIRTAZAPINE 

76716-GLYBURIDE AND METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE

76878-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

77028-CILOSTAZOL 

77033-CITALOPRAM HYDROBROMIDE

77302-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AMPHETAMINE SULFATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AND AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE

77345-SERTRALINE HYDROCHLORIDE

77513-RAMIPRIL 

77585-GALANTAMINE HYDROBROMIDE 

77659-AMANTADINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77959-MIRTAZAPINE 

78056-ALPRAZOLAM 

78179-ZOLPIDEM TARTRATE 

78494-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

78561-ALPRAZOLAM 

78615-CETIRIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78769-OXYCODONE HYDROCHLORIDE AND IBUPROFEN 

79040-MORPHINE SULFATE 

79046-OXYMORPHONE HYDROCHLORIDE

80172-PROPYLTHIOURACIL 

85054-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

85208-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

86710-ASPIRIN, BUTALBITAL, CAFFEINE, AND PHENACETIN 

88928-CHLORZOXAZONE 

90134-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

90776-DULOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE  

90819-BUPRENORPHINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

90869-ROPINIROLE HYDROCHLORIDE 

91422-BUPRENORPHINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

91482-FLUVOXAMINE MALEATE 

91557-LEVETIRACETAM 

91609-TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

200920-FENOFIBRIC ACID

203615-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF (4)

200149-SILDENAFIL CITRATE 

201762-QUETIAPINE FUMARATE 

91254-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

91679-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

ACTAVIS INC (1)

202472-ZOLENDRONIC

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES FL INC (66)

201089-DICLOFENAC SODIUM AND MISOPROSTOL 

202093-TRANEXAMIC ACID 

202144-HYDROMORPHONE HYDROCHLORIDE

202808-DUTASTERIDE 

202975-DUTASTERIDE AND TAMSULOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

203755-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

204065-DESVENLAFAXINE 

204855-LACOSAMIDE

205220-VALGANCICLOVIR HYDROCHLORIDE

205811-DOXYLAMINE SUCCINATE AND PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

206470-ACETAMINOPHEN AND HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE 

40220-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

62031-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

62421-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

65145-CLARITHROMYCIN

70929-TAMOXIFEN (NOLVADEX, ISTUBAL, VALODEX) CREATINE

71611-CYCLOBENZAPRINE HYDROCHLORIDE 
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74752-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

74852-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

75347-OMEPRAZOLE

75401-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

75416-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

75604-POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 

75706-LORATADINE AND PSEUDOEPHEDRINE SULFATE

75820-FLUTAMIDE 

75990-LORATADINE

76049-QUINAPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76172-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76179-TAMOXIFEN (NOLVADEX, ISTUBAL, VALODEX) CREATINE

76208-LORATADINE AND PSEUDOEPHEDRINE SULFATE

76267-BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76307-MIRTAZAPINE 

76336-MIRTAZAPINE 

76342-BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE  AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

76470-DESMOPRESSIN ACETATE 

76604-HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE AND IBUPROFEN

76608-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

76620-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM 

76862-METOPROLOL SUCCINATE 

76869-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76995-GLIMEPIRIDE

76996-RISPERIDONE 

77198-ALPRAZOLAM 

77298-METOPROLOL SUCCINATE 

77408-LEVETIRACETAM 

77417-CIPROFLOXACIN 

77419-POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 

77454-HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE AND IBUPROFEN

77686-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

77715-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

77809-CIPROFLOXACIN 

78035-CABERGOLINE

79080-DIVALPROEX SODIUM 

79094-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

79095-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

90084-OXYCODONE/ ASPIRIN

90153-ZOLPIDEM TARTRATE 

91009-GUAIFENESIN 

91071-GUAIFENESIN AND PSEUDOEPHEDRINE HYDROCHLORIDE

91093-LEVETIRACETAM 

91095-NITROFURANTOIN  

91289-TROSPIUM CHLORIDE 

91610-RAMELTEON 

75270-KETOPROFEN

91070-DEXTROMETHORPHAN HYDROBROMIDE AND GUAIFENESIN  

202645-PALIPERIDONE 

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES NY INC (12)

204794-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

204833-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

74507-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

74707-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

76568-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

76569-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

78697-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

78699-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

79038-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

79044-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

79216-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

79219-NICOTINE POLACRILEX

ACTAVIS LABORATORIES UT INC (8)

200675-LIDOCAINE 

204571-TESTOSTERONE  

205128-BENZOYL PEROXIDE AND CLINDAMYCIN PHOSPHATE

76709-FENTANYL

76737-TESTOSTERONE  

90873-CLONIDINE 

88616-FIORICET® (ACETAMINOPHEN, BUTALBITAL, AND CAFFEINE)

208386-FLUOCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

ACTAVIS LLC (4)

202603-METHOXSALEN 
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203622-DOXORUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

204549-GEMCITABINE 

204686-DEXMEDETOMIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

ACTAVIS MID ATLANTIC LLC (72)

201000-ADAPALENE

201311-FEXOFENADINE HYDROCHLORIDE

202564-CLINDAMYCIN PHOSPHATE AND TRETINOIN 

203330-FEXOFENADINE HYDROCHLORIDE

203790-ADAPALENE AND BENZOYL PEROXIDE 

205082-DESOXIMETASONE

205180-NITROFURANTOIN  

206493-DICLOFENAC

62840-NYSTATIN 

62949-NYSTATIN 

65394-GRISEOFULVIN 

70050-BETAMETHASONE VALERATE 

70051-BETAMETHASONE VALERATE 

70281-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

70288-LACTULOSE

70885-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

71012-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

71340-METOCLOPRAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

71548-LACTULOSE

73507-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

73508-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

73533-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

74075-CLEMASTINE FUMARATE 1.34 MG EXTENDED RELEASE TABLETS

74128-CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE 

74164-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

74165-CLOTRIMAZOLE 

74304-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

74536-HALOPERIDOL

74586-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

74588-MINOXIDIL 

74738-ACYCLOVIR 

74800-CROMOLYN SODIUM 

74806-PERMETHRIN

74916-IBUPROFEN 

74926-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

74978-IBUPROFEN 

75014-PERMETHRIN

75067-CROMOLYN SODIUM 

75111-IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 

75262-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

75518-MINOXIDIL 

75690-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76002-CLOTRIMAZOLE AND BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE  

76124-RANITIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78046-CICLOPIROX 

78223-CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE 

78617-CETIRIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78854-CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE 

78976-LEVETIRACETAM 

84394-SELENIUM SULFIDE 

85861-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

85883-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

85953-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

86578-LIDOCAINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

86833-CYPROHEPTADINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

86863-CHLORPROMAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

87143-ACETIC ACID;HYDROCORTISONE

87146-ACETIC ACID 

87727-AMINOPHYLLINE

87795-HYDROCORTISONE 

87796-HYDROCORTISONE 

87798-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

87799-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

88229-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88763-CODEINE PHOSPHATE AND PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88764-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE, PHENYLEPHRINE HYDROCHLORIDE, AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

89682-HYDROCORTISONE 

89892-PHENYTOIN

90378-CETIRIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 
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90490-CICLOPIROX 

88017-HYDROMET™ (HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE AND HOMATROPINE METHYLBROMIDE)

204965-DESOXIMETASONE

ACTAVIS TOTOWA LLC (23)

65445-EPIRUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71588-DESIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

71601-DESIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

71602-DESIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

71766-DESIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74430-DESIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77914-FINASTERIDE 

78011-VINORELBINE TARTRATE 

78371-FINASTERIDE 

78589-IRINOTECAN HYDROCHLORIDE 

78610-FLUDARABINE PHOSPHATE 

78634-BICALUTAMIDE

78637-TOPIRAMATE

78669-LAMOTRIGINE

78803-OXALIPLATIN

79160-GEMCITABINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

90008-REPAGLINIDE 

90130-PACLITAXEL

90292-LETROZOLE 

90307-CLOPIDOGREL BISULFATE 

90620-TOPOTECAN HYDROCHLORIDE  

90797-PANTOPRAZOLE SODIUM  

78732-CARBOPLATIN 

ALPHARMA US PHARMACEUTICALS DIVISION (3)

87191-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE Research needed. Shows DISCN in OB

87766-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE Research needed. Shows DISCN in OB

87858-ISOETHARINE MESYLATE Research needed. Shows DISCN in OB

ALPHARMA USPD INC (2)

40323-PREDNISOLONE Research needed. Shows ACTIVE in OB

75782-VALPROIC ACID  Research needed. Shows ACTIVE in OB

BARR LABORATORIES INC (101)

40135-ESTROPIPATE 

40145-WARFARIN SODIUM 

40159-MEDROXYPROGESTERONE ACETATE 

40197-ESTRADIOL 

40361-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE 

40385-METHOTREXATE 

40422-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AMPHETAMINE SULFATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AND AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE

40425-FLUDROCORTISONE ACETATE 

62759-ERYTHROMYCIN ETHYLSUCCINATE AND SULFISOXAZOLE ACETYL

62999-ERYTHROMYCIN

65171-DEMECLOCYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

65485-MINOCYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

70152-DIAZEPAM 

70154-DIAZEPAM 

71111-AMILORIDE HYDROCHLORIDE;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

74471-NALBUPHINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74582-DANAZOL

74621-MEGESTROL ACETATE  

74803-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

74918-NALTREXONE HYDROCHLORIDE

75143-HYDROXYUREA 

75803-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

75804-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

75808-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

75866-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

75951-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE 

76057-ETHAMBUTOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76170-LITHIUM CARBONATE

76191-FEXOFENADINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76236-FEXOFENADINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND PSEUDOEPHEDRINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76237-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76250-NIACIN 

76366-LITHIUM CARBONATE

76371-TIZANIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76378-NIACIN 

76392-MEFLOQUINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76444-HYDROMORPHONE HYDROCHLORIDE

76530-ANAGRELIDE HYDROCHLORIDE
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76536-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AND AMPHETAMINE SULFATE

76693-ONDANSETRON

76784-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

76785-ETHYNODIOL DIACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL

76812-ESTRADIOL AND ESTRADIOL/NORGESTIMATE

76863-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

77083-LEFLUNOMIDE

77167-DIDANOSINE

77194-CLONAZEPAM 

77243-OLANZAPINE 

77527-DROSPIRENONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

77605-GALANTAMINE HYDROBROMIDE 

77684-TRETINOIN 

77724-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

78189-GALANTAMINE HYDROBROMIDE 

78316-OXYCODONE HYDROCHLORIDE AND IBUPROFEN 

78388-DONEPEZIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

78515-DROSPIRENONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

78804-ASPIRIN AND DIPYRIDAMOLE

78879-TEMOZOLOMIDE 

79031-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

79193-ESTRADIOL AND NORETHINDRONE ACETATE 

80738-DIPHENHYDRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80936-ISONIAZID 

80937-ISONIAZID 

81099-METHOTREXATE 

83116-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

84768-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

84769-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

87184-DIPYRIDAMOLE 

87716-DIPYRIDAMOLE 

87717-DIPYRIDAMOLE 

88487-HYDROXYZINE PAMOATE 

88488-HYDROXYZINE PAMOATE 

88496-HYDROXYZINE PAMOATE 

88639-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88640-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

89895-CHLORZOXAZONE 

90095-DUTASTERIDE 

90360-BUPRENORPHINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

90470-PHENTERMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

90591-PHENTERMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

90848-OLOPATADINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

91455-ACITRETIN 

72693-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

72694-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

72695-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

72696-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

72697-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

75478-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

75863-KARIVA® (DESOGESTREL AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL; AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL)

76064-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76081-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76105-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76221-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76238-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

76380-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76381-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76405-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

76783-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

78965-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

90308-CLOZAPINE 

90938-NORETHINDRONE ACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL  

BARR LABORATORIES INC WHOLLY OWNED INDIRECT SUBSIDIARY OF TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC (5)

200143-ACAMPROSATE CALCIUM

71198-LEUCOVORIN CALCIUM

71199-LEUCOVORIN CALCIUM

90379-BUDESONIDE

90526-OXYBUTYNIN CHLORIDE

DURAMED PHARMACEUTICALS INC SUB BARR LABORATORIES INC (12)

40212-ESTRADIOL 

40296-ESTROPIPATE 

74991-LOPERAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 
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75052-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

75796-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

75809-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

75840-NORGESTREL AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL

76455-DESOGESTREL AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

88119-ISONIAZID 

88231-ISONIAZID 

88497-METHYLPREDNISOLONE 

75256-APRI® (DESOGESTREL AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL)

GATE PHARMACEUTICALS (2)

91210-LINEZOLID Shows RX Mkt. Status in OB/Teva shows as Inactive/Not Launched

91216-CLOPIDOGREL Shows RX Mkt. Status in OB/Teva shows as Inactive/Not Launched

IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC (6)

77301-OLANZAPINE 

77530-VALSARTAN

87093-TOLBUTAMIDE 

87185-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

87770-SULFINPYRAZONE

88164-CHLORTHALIDONE 

IVAX PHARMACEUTICALS INC (69)

60704-TETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

62247-CHLORAMPHENICOL

65078-CYCLOSPORINE MODIFIED

65110-CYCLOSPORINE MODIFIED

65163-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

70098-METHYLDOPA

70186-DISOPYRAMIDE PHOSPHATE 

70187-DISOPYRAMIDE PHOSPHATE 

70343-METHYLDOPA

70719-INDOMETHACIN

70756-INDOMETHACIN

70943-OXAZEPAM

70944-OXAZEPAM

70945-OXAZEPAM

71307-DIAZEPAM 

71321-DIAZEPAM 

71322-DIAZEPAM 

72234-BACLOFEN 

72235-BACLOFEN 

73392-TOLMETIN SODIUM

73568-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

74111-NAPROXEN 

74168-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

74225-BUMETANIDE

74229-NADOLOL

74230-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74255-NADOLOL

74259-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

74330-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

74424-CIMETIDINE 

74787-LABETALOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

74836-ACYCLOVIR 

75165-RANITIDINE 

75245-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

75296-RANITIDINE 

75345-CIMETIDINE 

75385-BUSPIRONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75453-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75477-GABAPENTIN 

75511-FAMOTIDINE

75512-FAMOTIDINE

75614-TERAZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

75632-BISOPROLOL FUMARATE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75736-ENALAPRIL MALEATE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75752-LISINOPRIL 

75776-LISINOPRIL AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75846-OXAPROZIN 

76017-GABAPENTIN 

76052-SIMVASTATIN

76077-FLUCONAZOLE 

76089-CIPROFLOXACIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76095-MISOPROSTOL

76321-TIZANIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE
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76333-BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76348-BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE  AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

76468-ANAGRELIDE 

77005-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

77006-TOLTERODINE TARTRATE 

77170-CETIRIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND PSEUDOEPHEDRINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77523-FLUCONAZOLE 

77750-CABERGOLINE

78003-ESOMEPRAZOLE MAGNESIUM 

83000-FOLIC ACID 

83177-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

84604-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

87056-CYPROHEPTADINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

87211-ASPIRIN AND METHOCARBAMOL

74949-CLOZAPINE 

76809-CLOZAPINE 

KRKA TOVARNA ZDRAVIL DD NOVO MESTO (3)

75369-ENALAPRIL MALEATE 

75370-ENALAPRIL MALEATE 

91212-LANSOPRAZOLE

ODYSSEY PHARMACEUTICALS INC (9)

62615-NYSTATIN 

73644-PROTRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73645-PROTRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88440-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

88441-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

88482-DISULFIRAM 

89095-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

89096-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

88483-ANTABUSE® (DISULFIRAM)

PHARMACHEMIE BV (11)

200171-METHOTREXATE 

40843-METHOTREXATE 

40850-METHOTREXATE 

40853-METHOTREXATE 

63097-DOXORUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

63336-DOXORUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

65201-BLEOMYCIN

74227-ETOPOSIDE

74656-CISPLATIN 

77269-CARBOPLATIN 

77679-CARBOPLATIN 

PLIVA (1)

61833-OXYTETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

PLIVA HRVATSKA DOO (16)

40616-WARFARIN SODIUM 

65218-AZITHROMYCIN

65223-AZITHROMYCIN

65225-AZITHROMYCIN

65246-AZITHROMYCIN

65265-AZITHROMYCIN

76346-TORSEMIDE 

77112-ONDANSETRON

77232-CITALOPRAM HYDROBROMIDE

77299-SERTRALINE HYDROCHLORIDE

77544-ONDANSETRON

77769-RISPERIDONE 

78240-CARVEDILOL 

90425-DONEPEZIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

90962-ADAPALENE

76602-CARBOPLATIN 

PLIVA INC (47)

63187-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

70033-METRONIDAZOLE 

71148-INDOMETHACIN

71149-INDOMETHACIN

71479-CARBAMAZEPINE

71666-IBUPROFEN 

71667-IBUPROFEN 

71668-IBUPROFEN 

71773-IBUPROFEN 

72124-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

72125-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 
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72316-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72317-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72751-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

72922-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

74026-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

74072-ALBUTEROL 

74182-NAPROXEN 

74242-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74421-CYCLOBENZAPRINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74432-DICLOFENAC

74566-CIMETIDINE 

74568-CIMETIDINE 

74647-FLURBIPROFEN 

74874-PENTOXIFYLLINE

75284-KETOROLAC TROMETHAMINE

75337-NAPROXEN 

75362-KETOCONAZOLE 

75750-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75982-TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

88205-CYPROHEPTADINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88467-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88468-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88618-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88619-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88732-MECLIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88733-MECLIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88734-MECLIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

89058-BENZTROPINE MESYLATE  

89059-BENZTROPINE MESYLATE  

89060-BENZTROPINE MESYLATE  

89097-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

89098-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

89763-THEOPHYLLINE ANHYDROUS

89807-THEOPHYLLINE ANHYDROUS

89808-THEOPHYLLINE ANHYDROUS

71525-TRAZODONE

PLIVA-LACHEMA AS (4)

77413-PACLITAXEL

78122-IRINOTECAN HYDROCHLORIDE 

78156-PAMIDRONATE DISODIUM 

78631-CARBOPLATIN 

PUREPAC PHARMACEUTICAL CO (2)

61758-PENICILLIN V POTASSIUM  

61980-AMPICILLIN TRIHYDRATE

TEVA PARENTERAL MEDICINES INC (3)

200875-LEVALBUTEROL HYDROCHLORIDE

64062-AMPHOTERICIN B

91039-DAPTOMYCIN 

Teva Parenteral Medicines, Inc. (1) This was listed separate on the list from TEVA PARENTERAL MEDICINES INC.

740592-Hetastarch

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA (194)

200151-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

200222-LINEZOLID 

200435-AMLODIPINE, HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE, AND VALSARTAN 

201382-GUANFACINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

202074-OLANZAPINE AND FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

202121-PROGESTERONE 

202122-ENTECAVIR 

202718-MORPHINE SULFATE 

202720-MYCOPHENOLIC ACID 

202897-ACITRETIN 

203039-CLOZAPINE 

203217-RISEDRONATE SODIUM

203877-DOCETAXEL 

204285-IMATINIB MESYLATE 

204548-BUDESONIDE 

40081-HYDROXYCHLOROQUINE SULFATE 

40174-LEUCOVORIN CALCIUM

40322-PREDNISOLONE 

40334-FLUOROURACIL   

40454-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

40455-NOREPINEPHRINE BITARTRATE 

40557-METHYLPREDNISOLONE ACETATE

P-19195_00016



40620-METHYLPREDNISOLONE ACETATE

62774-CEFADROXIL 

63100-TOBRAMYCIN SULFATE 

63106-GENTAMICIN SULFATE 

64045-AMIKACIN SULFATE 

64140-DOXORUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

65033-BLEOMYCIN SULFATE

65035-DAUNORUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

65036-IDARUBICIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

65236-CEFPROZIL 

65282-CEFADROXIL 

65332-CEFDINIR 

65368-CEFDINIR 

65419-AZITHROMYCIN

65457-MYCOPHENOLATE MOFETIL

65491-MYCOPHENOLATE MOFETIL

70030-SULFAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM 

70153-DIAZEPAM 

71609-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71617-HALOPERIDOL

71745-PRAZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

71883-BETAMETHASONE VALERATE 

72759-PANCURONIUM BROMIDE 

72760-PANCURONIUM BROMIDE 

73135-METOCLOPRAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

73249-CLOTRIMAZOLE 

74030-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

74087-CLOBETASOL PROPIONATE 

74171-HYDROCORTISONE 

74207-NAPROXEN 

74284-ETOPOSIDE

74289-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74688-VECURONIUM BROMIDE 

74739-AMIODARONE HYDROCHLORIDE

74814-CISPLATIN 

74888-DESMOPRESSIN ACETATE 

74894-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

74952-DIPYRIDAMOLE 

75030-PEMOLINE 

75184-PACLITAXEL

75196-ALPROSTADIL 

75206-STERILE CYTARABINE

75259-DACARBAZINE 

75271-CROMOLYN SODIUM 

75297-PACLITAXEL

75313-IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 

75343-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

75393-HALOPERIDOL DECANOATE 

75435-GABAPENTIN 

75471-LEUPROLIDE ACETATE 

75555-PEMOLINE 

75578-ENALAPRILAT 

75644-BISOPROLOL FUMARATE 

75681-MEGESTROL ACETATE  

75764-MESNA  

75874-IFOSFAMIDE AND MESNA

75881-LEVOCARNITINE

75957-OCTREOTIDE ACETATE 

75959-OCTREOTIDE ACETATE 

76000-OLANZAPINE 

76001-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76028-VINORELBINE TARTRATE 

76035-HALOPERIDOL

76153-PAMIDRONATE DISODIUM 

76163-AMIODARONE HYDROCHLORIDE

76356-ISOTRETINOIN 

76552-MEDROXYPROGESTERONE ACETATE 

76553-MEDROXYPROGESTERONE ACETATE 

76564-ADENOSINE 

76653-FLUCONAZOLE 

76657-IFOSFAMIDE

76724-IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE AND ALBUTEROL SULFATE  

76759-ONDANSETRON
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76765-ESCITALOPRAM OXALATE 

76837-FLUCONAZOLE 

76853-TERBUTALINE SULFATE 

76886-FOSPHENYTOIN SODIUM 

77084-LEFLUNOMIDE

77132-RISEDRONATE SODIUM

77157-LOSARTAN POTASSIUM  AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

77159-IRBESARTAN 

77165-GRANISETRON HYDROCHLORIDE 

77179-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE AND BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE

77210-PIOGLITAZONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77213-CITALOPRAM HYDROBROMIDE

77239-ZALEPLON 

77263-RIZATRIPTAN BENZOATE 

77270-GLIPIZIDE AND METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

77279-CETIRIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77297-GRANISETRON HYDROCHLORIDE 

77356-MITOXANTRONE

77369-IRBESARTAN AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

77425-ADENOSINE 

77437-MOXIFLOXACIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

77453-OXYTOCIN

77470-RAMIPRIL 

77487-FAMCICLOVIR 

77519-BUDESONIDE 

77528-OLANZAPINE AND FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

77587-GALANTAMINE HYDROBROMIDE 

77630-TAMSULOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE  

77655-VALACYCLOVIR HYDROCHLORIDE 

77707-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77745-QUETIAPINE FUMARATE 

77782-CIPROFLOXACIN 

77793-PRAVASTATIN SODIUM 

77907-SUMATRIPTAN SUCCINATE

77936-MELOXICAM 

77963-GRANISETRON HYDROCHLORIDE 

77983-GEMCITABINE 

78027-ALMOTRIPTAN MALATE 

78058-ANASTROZOLE

78061-LINEZOLID 

78080-GRANISETRON HYDROCHLORIDE 

78101-LEVETIRACETAM 

78104-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

78193-RALOXIFENE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78380-SILDENAFIL CITRATE 

78392-GRANISETRON HYDROCHLORIDE 

78396-EPOPROSTENOL SODIUM 

78407-FLUVASTATIN 

78592-CARBAMAZEPINE

78605-MONTELUKAST 

78607-ARIPIPRAZOLE

78608-ARIPIPRAZOLE

78676-ADENOSINE 

78704-DORZOLAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE AND TIMOLOL MALEATE 

78708-ARIPIPRAZOLE

78709-GLIMEPIRIDE AND ROSIGLITAZONE MALEATE

78717-ROCURONIUM BROMIDE 

78723-MONTELUKAST SODIUM

78751-NARATRIPTAN 

78756-DORZOLAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78873-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78908-DEXMETHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

79056-ALFUZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

79166-ROSUVASTATIN CALCIUM

79215-RISEDRONATE SODIUM

79246-ABACAVIR AND LAMIVUDINE 

81236-THEOPHYLLINE ANHYDROUS

81277-LEUCOVORIN CALCIUM

81306-ETHOSUXIMIDE 

90052-MEMANTINE HYDROCHLORIDE  

90101-IRINOTECAN HYDROCHLORIDE 

90241-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

90297-LEVALBUTEROL HYDROCHLORIDE

P-19195_00018



90625-CLOPIDOGREL BISULFATE 

90783-DULOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE  

90829-PARICALCITOL  

90861-ZOLMITRIPTAN

90955-MONTELUKAST SODIUM

91028-OMEGA-3-ACID ETHYL ESTERS  

91059-ERLOTINIB

91149-BUPRENORPHINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

91155-PIOGLITAZONE HYDROCHLORIDE AND METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE

91235-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE AND VALSARTAN 

91347-VARDENAFIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

91464-SOLIFENACIN SUCCINATE 

91555-EPTIFIBATIDE 

91589-TOBRAMYCIN 

91612-TENOFOVIR DISOPROXIL FUMARATE  

91658-VORICONAZOLE

91661-QUININE SULFATE 

91673-ATAZANAVIR SULFATE 

40333-ADRUCIL® (FLUOROURACIL)

74529-TOPOSAR (ETOPOSIDE)

75493-VINCASAR PFS® (VINCRISTINE SULFATE)

76135-CLARAVIS™ (ISOTRETINOIN)

76589-FLUMAZENIL 

77139-CARBOPLATIN 

91154-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE AND OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL 

202491-OLMESARTAN MEDOXOMIL, AMLODIPINE, AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE  

TEVA PHARMACEUTICALS USA INC (219)

18812-SULFAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM 

200218-LANSOPRAZOLE, AMOXICILLIN, AND CLARITHROMYCIN 

201250-VANCOMYCIN HYDROCHLORIDE

201251-VANCOMYCIN HYDROCHLORIDE

202731-DEXMETHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

40120-PROCHLORPERAZINE MALEATE 

60304-NEOMYCIN SULFATE 

60456-PENICILLIN V POTASSIUM  

60711-PENICILLIN V POTASSIUM  

60904-HYDROCORTISONE;NEOMYCIN SULFATE

61502-AMPICILLIN TRIHYDRATE

61926-AMOXICILLIN

61931-AMOXICILLIN

61954-NYSTATIN AND TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE

62045-NYSTATIN, NEOMYCIN SULFATE, GRAMICIDIN, AND TRIAMCINOLONE ACETATE

62286-DICLOXACILLIN SODIUM 

62497-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

62506-NYSTATIN 

62581-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

62693-CEPHRADINE

62702-CEPHALEXIN 

62703-CEPHALEXIN 

63023-CEPHALEXIN 

63024-CEPHALEXIN 

64013-AMOXICILLIN

65056-AMOXICILLIN

65058-CEFACLOR

65085-MUPIROCIN

65089-AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM

65096-AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM

65101-AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM

65119-AMOXICILLIN

65150-AZITHROMYCIN

65153-AZITHROMYCIN

65155-CLARITHROMYCIN

65162-AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM

65193-AZITHROMYCIN

65205-AMOXICILLIN AND CLAVULANATE POTASSIUM

65208-CEFPROZIL 

70027-METRONIDAZOLE 

70037-SULFAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM 

70048-SULFAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM 

70101-DISOPYRAMIDE PHOSPHATE 

70102-DISOPYRAMIDE PHOSPHATE 

70184-METOCLOPRAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

70233-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 
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70541-CARBAMAZEPINE

70848-SUCRALFATE 

71476-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

71477-BETAMETHASONE DIPROPIONATE

71655-OXYBUTYNIN CHLORIDE 

72488-FLUOCINONIDE 

72490-FLUOCINONIDE 

72511-FLUOCINONIDE 

72519-METAPROTERENOL SULFATE  

72520-METAPROTERENOL SULFATE  

72651-NIFEDIPINE 

72801-METOCLOPRAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

72938-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72939-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

73122-LOPERAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

73192-LOPERAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

73283-CLEMASTINE FUMARATE 1.34 MG EXTENDED RELEASE TABLETS

73290-TOLMETIN SODIUM

73303-SULFAMETHOXAZOLE AND TRIMETHOPRIM 

73306-CLOTRIMAZOLE 

73399-CLEMASTINE FUMARATE 1.34 MG EXTENDED RELEASE TABLETS

73419-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

73481-FLUOCINONIDE 

73517-KETOPROFEN 

73519-TOLMETIN SODIUM

73524-CARBAMAZEPINE

73637-PIROXICAM 

73638-PIROXICAM 

74079-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

74129-NAPROXEN 

74131-PIROXICAM 

74132-NORTRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74136-MICONAZOLE NITRATE

74141-METOPROLOL TARTRATE

74142-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74151-CIMETIDINE 

74185-DILTIAZEM HYDROCHLORIDE 

74198-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74201-NAPROXEN 

74256-GEMFIBROZIL 

74322-CAPTOPRIL 

74377-MEXILETINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74388-GLYBURIDE

74405-FLURBIPROFEN 

74431-FLURBIPROFEN 

74463-CIMETIDINE 

74488-RANITIDINE 

74522-CHLORHEXIDINE GLUCONATE 

74556-ACYCLOVIR 

74569-CLONAZEPAM 

74578-ACYCLOVIR 

74681-FLUCONAZOLE 

74686-GLYBURIDE

74723-DICLOFENAC

74754-KETOROLAC TROMETHAMINE

74958-CLOMIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74971-KETOCONAZOLE 

75009-ETODOLAC  

75022-BUSPIRONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75149-TICLOPIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75199-PENTOXIFYLLINE

75219-DICLOFENAC POTASSIUM 

75227-NAPROXEN 

75273-KETOCONAZOLE 

75310-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

75311-FAMOTIDINE

75312-FAMOTIDINE

75353-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75429-SOTALOL HYDROCHLORIDE

75452-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

75479-ENALAPRIL MALEATE 

75504-QUINAPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

75505-LORATADINE
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75506-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

75536-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75543-METOLAZONE

75551-LOVASTATIN 

75581-KETOCONAZOLE 

75592-URSODIOL 

75665-ETODOLAC  

75753-FENOFIBRATE

75765-CALCITRIOL 

75783-LISINOPRIL 

75849-OXAPROZIN 

75869-LISINOPRIL AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75872-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

75893-FLUVOXAMINE MALEATE 

75977-TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

75978-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76023-HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE AND IBUPROFEN

76037-NEFAZODONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76056-PRAVASTATIN SODIUM 

76110‐TORSEMIDE 

76119-MIRTAZAPINE 

76139-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM 

76182-OFLOXACIN 

76204-MOEXIPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE

76211-BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

76228-RISPERIDONE 

76252-ONDANSETRON

76269-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76277-RIBAVIRIN  

76284-TIZANIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76317-TOPIRAMATE

76361-LEVOFLOXACIN 

76373-CARVEDILOL 

76377-TERBINAFINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76388-LAMOTRIGINE

76410-ZOLPIDEM TARTRATE 

76420-LAMOTRIGINE

76433-FENOFIBRATE

76447-FEXOFENADINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76465-SERTRALINE HYDROCHLORIDE

76511-FINASTERIDE 

76565-VENLAFAXINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76575-TOPIRAMATE

76600-METOLAZONE

76618-PAROXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76690-VENLAFAXINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76726-ENOXAPARIN SODIUM

76747-ROSIGLITAZONE MALEATE 

76802-GLIMEPIRIDE

76810-ONDANSETRON

76821-GLYBURIDE AND METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE

76822-RABEPRAZOLE SODIUM 

76833-METOLAZONE

76846-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE 

76864-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76876-ONDANSETRON

76883-SOTALOL HYDROCHLORIDE

76898-CELECOXIB 

76905-FINASTERIDE 

76908-RISPERIDONE 

76932-BICALUTAMIDE

76941-DIVALPROEX SODIUM 

76958-LOSARTAN POTASSIUM 

76980-MOEXIPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

76999-CLOPIDOGREL BISULFATE 

77027-CILOSTAZOL 

77053-RIBAVIRIN  

77056-PANTOPRAZOLE SODIUM  

77107-DEXMETHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77255-LANSOPRAZOLE

77337-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE AND ROSIGLITAZONE MALEATE

77342-SILDENAFIL CITRATE 

77344-DONEPEZIL HYDROCHLORIDE 
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77488-DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SULFATE, AMPHETAMINE SULFATE, DEXTROAMPHETAMINE SACCHARATE, AND AMPHETAMINE ASPARTATE

77489-TRANDOLAPRIL 

79011-FLUVASTATIN SODIUM 

79081-LAMIVUDINE AND ZIDOVUDINE

84908-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

85128-PHENTERMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

86013-PHENDIMETRAZINE TARTRATE 

87504-CHLOROQUINE PHOSPHATE 

88023-PHENTERMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88617-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88627-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

88628-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

88629-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

89081-PREDNISOLONE 

90199-LEVOCETIRIZINE DIHYDROCHLORIDE 

90289-LETROZOLE 

90854-EPTIFIBATIDE 

91169-ESZOPICLONE

91430-LEVETIRACETAM 

91443-OXYMORPHONE HYDROCHLORIDE

91649-CAPECITABINE

71523-TRAZODONE

71524-TRAZODONE

73516-KETOPROFEN

73673-DIFLUNISAL 

74056-ATENOLOL 

200747-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

WARNER CHILCOTT COMPANY LLC (2)

86742-OXTRIPHYLLINE 

87863-OXTRIPHYLLINE

WATSON LABORATORIES (10)

65510-VANCOMYCIN HYDROCHLORIDE

74699-PENTAZOCINE HYDROCHLORIDE; ACETAMINOPHEN

75203-PROPAFENONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75848-OXAPROZIN 

75962-TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

75979-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76798-PIOGLITAZONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

78984-ANASTROZOLE

79075-FENTANYL CITRATE

80680-FOLIC ACID 

WATSON LABORATORIES INC (572)

200156-ARMODAFINIL

200180-LOSARTAN POTASSIUM  AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

200431-ROPINIROLE HYDROCHLORIDE 

200562-CELECOXIB 

200670-LEVONORGESTREL 

200825-RALOXIFENE HYDROCHLORIDE 

201484-LEVOFLOXACIN 

201823-RASAGILINE MESYLATE

202053-DORZOLAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

202054-DORZOLAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE AND TIMOLOL MALEATE 

202250-NITROFURANTOIN  

202349-ESTRADIOL VALERATE; AND ESTRADIOL VALERATE AND DIENOGEST 

202503-SILDENAFIL CITRATE 

202525-MOXIFLOXACIN

202572-INDOMETHACIN

202688-PROPAFENONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

202852-DICLOFENAC SODIUM

203593-DROSPIRENONE, ETHINYL ESTRADIOL, AND LEVOMEFOLATE CALCIUM; AND LEVOMEFOLATE CALCIUM 

203594-DROSPIRENONE, ETHINYL ESTRADIOL, AND LEVOMEFOLATE CALCIUM; AND LEVOMEFOLATE CALCIUM 

203683-NEBIVOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE

203689-VARDENAFIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

205307-PROPOFOL

40007-HEPARIN SODIUM 

40008-HEPARIN SODIUM 

40133-HYDROXYCHLOROQUINE SULFATE 

40137-CHLORZOXAZONE 

40152-CARISOPRODOL

40171-ACETAMINOPHEN AND OXYCODONE 

40184-TRIHEXYPHENIDYL HYDROCHLORIDE 

40186-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

40232-METHYLPREDNISOLONE 

P-19195_00022



40248-ACETAMINOPHEN AND HYDROCODONE BITARTRATE 

40255-OXYCODONE/ ASPIRIN

40410-METHYLPHENIDATE HYDROCHLORIDE 

40479-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

40535-ACETAMINOPHEN AND OXYCODONE 

40837-LIDOCAINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

61697-GRISEOFULVIN 

61717-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

61837-TETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

62087-ERYTHROMYCIN ESTOLATE

62142-DOXYCYCLINE HYCLATE 

62318-GENTAMICIN SULFATE 

62343-TETRACYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

62520-KANAMYCIN SULFATE

62664-NEOMYCIN SULFATE;POLYMYXIN B SULFATE

62816-AMPICILLIN SODIUM 

62844-NAFCILLIN SODIUM 

62856-OXACILLIN SODIUM 

62945-TOBRAMYCIN 

62984-OXACILLIN SODIUM 

62988-CEFAZOLIN SODIUM 

62989-CEFAZOLIN SODIUM 

62991-PENICILLIN G POTASSIUM 

62994-AMPICILLIN SODIUM 

63008-NAFCILLIN SODIUM 

63014-PENICILLIN G SODIUM

63065-MINOCYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

63083-CLINDAMYCIN HYDROCHLORIDE

63180-LINCOMYCIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

63181-MINOCYCLINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

64035-CEFUROXIME SODIUM 

64036-CEFUROXIME SODIUM 

64148-CEFACLOR

64204-CEFACLOR

64205-CEFACLOR

64206-CEFACLOR

64207-CEFACLOR

65041-DOXYCYCLINE 

70035-METRONIDAZOLE 

70044-METRONIDAZOLE 

70049-TRIMETHOPRIM  

70175-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70176-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70177-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70178-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70296-DIAZEPAM 

70301-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE AND HYDROCHLORORTHIAZIDE 

70305-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE AND HYDROCHLORORTHIAZIDE 

70412-FUROSEMIDE 

70413-FUROSEMIDE 

70435-IBUPROFEN 

70436-IBUPROFEN 

70437-IBUPROFEN 

70449-FUROSEMIDE 

70450-FUROSEMIDE 

70511-METOCLOPRAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

70513-TOLAZAMIDE

70514-TOLAZAMIDE

70515-TOLAZAMIDE

70528-FUROSEMIDE 

70548-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70549-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70550-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70551-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70600-THIOTHIXENE

70601-THIOTHIXENE

70602-THIOTHIXENE

70603-THIOTHIXENE

70625-METHYLDOPA

70703-METHYLDOPA

70714-HALOPERIDOL LACTATE

70758-NORETHINDRONE;MESTRANOL

70759-NORETHINDRONE;MESTRANOL
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70855-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70856-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70958-METHYLDOPA;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

70959-METHYLDOPA;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

70960-METHYLDOPA;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

70963-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

70964-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

70965-CLONIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

70981-HALOPERIDOL

70982-HALOPERIDOL

70983-HALOPERIDOL

70984-HALOPERIDOL

70994-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

70995-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71068-FLURAZEPAM HYDROCHLORIDE 

71069-METHYLDOPA;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

71086-LORAZEPAM 

71087-LORAZEPAM 

71088-LORAZEPAM 

71110-LORAZEPAM 

71117-LORAZEPAM 

71118-LORAZEPAM 

71205-FLURAZEPAM HYDROCHLORIDE 

71238-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71239-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71326-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71344-MINOXIDIL 

71345-MINOXIDIL 

71366-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71367-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71379-FUROSEMIDE 

71446-TEMAZEPAM 

71447-TEMAZEPAM 

71468-MECLOFENAMATE SODIUM

71469-MECLOFENAMATE SODIUM

71485-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71486-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

71539-NORETHINDRONE;MESTRANOL

71540-NORETHINDRONE;MESTRANOL

71547-IBUPROFEN 

71594-FUROSEMIDE 

71690-METOPROLOL TARTRATE

71691-METOPROLOL TARTRATE

71791-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71792-PROPRANOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

71795-SULINDAC

71851-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

71852-CLORAZEPATE DIPOTASSIUM 

71853-CLORAZEPATE DIPOTASSIUM 

71854-CLORAZEPATE DIPOTASSIUM 

71891-SULINDAC

71893-ACETOHEXAMIDE 

71894-ACETOHEXAMIDE 

71919-NALIDIXIC ACID 

71936-NALIDIXIC ACID 

71969-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

72052-AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE 

72053-AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE 

72061-NALIDIXIC ACID 

72062-LOXAPINE SUCCINATE 

72162-MAPROTILINE HYDROCHLORIDE

72163-MAPROTILINE HYDROCHLORIDE

72164-MAPROTILINE HYDROCHLORIDE

72204-LOXAPINE SUCCINATE 

72205-LOXAPINE SUCCINATE 

72206-LOXAPINE SUCCINATE 

72333-PRAZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

72352-PRAZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

72368-FLURAZEPAM HYDROCHLORIDE 

72369-FLURAZEPAM HYDROCHLORIDE 

72370-DIAZEPAM 

72397-DIAZEPAM 

72407- FENOPROFEN CALCIUM 
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72418-AMOXAPINE

72419-AMOXAPINE

72420-AMOXAPINE

72421-AMOXAPINE

72602- FENOPROFEN CALCIUM 

72609-PRAZOSIN HYDROCHLORIDE

72629-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72630-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72688-AMOXAPINE

72689-AMOXAPINE

72690-AMOXAPINE

72691-AMOXAPINE

72720-ETHYNODIOL DIACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL

72722-ETHYNODIOL DIACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL

72723-ETHYNODIOL DIACETATE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL

72764-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72765-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

72795-METAPROTERENOL SULFATE  

72824-BACLOFEN 

72825-BACLOFEN 

72917-TIMOLOL MALEATE

72918-TIMOLOL MALEATE

72919-TIMOLOL MALEATE

72923-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

72924-VERAPAMIL HYDROCHLORIDE 

72926-LORAZEPAM 

72927-LORAZEPAM 

72928-LORAZEPAM 

72952-OXAZEPAM

72953-OXAZEPAM

72954-OXAZEPAM

72985-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

72986-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

72987-DOXEPIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

73007-PERPHENAZINE AND AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73008-PERPHENAZINE AND AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73009-PERPHENAZINE AND AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73010-PERPHENAZINE AND AMITRIPTYLINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73013-METAPROTERENOL SULFATE  

73092-BACLOFEN 

73093-BACLOFEN 

73143-CYCLOBENZAPRINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

73334-AMILORIDE HYDROCHLORIDE;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

73373-MORPHINE SULFATE 

73374-MORPHINE SULFATE 

73375-MORPHINE SULFATE 

73376-MORPHINE SULFATE 

73443-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73444-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73445-MEPERIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE

73449-TRIAMTERENE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

73529-DOXAPRAM HYDROCHLORIDE

73592-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

73665-ATENOLOL AND CHLORTHALIDONE

74007-ACEBUTOLOL HYDROCHLORIDE

74025-GUANABENZ ACETATE

74032-METOPROLOL TARTRATE

74114-DOBUTAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74145-GUANFACINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74163-NAPROXEN 

74195-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74217-METOPROLOL TARTRATE

74223-GLIPIZIDE 

74276-LORAZEPAM 

74279-DOBUTAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74287-PIROXICAM 

74303-PENTAMIDINE ISETHIONATE 

74316-CIMETIDINE 

74317-HYDROMORPHONE HYDROCHLORIDE

74334-VECURONIUM BROMIDE 

74349-CIMETIDINE 

74359-ASPIRIN, BUTALBITAL, CAFFEINE, AND CODEINE

74370-GLIPIZIDE 
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74386-CAPTOPRIL 

74393-ISOFLURANE

74436-CYCLOBENZAPRINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74437-PINDOLOL 

74442-GEMFIBROZIL 

74445-TRIAZOLAM 

74451-CAPTOPRIL 

74455-NAPROXEN SODIUM  

74456-ALPRAZOLAM 

74457-NAPROXEN 

74460-PIROXICAM 

74479-ALPRAZOLAM 

74535-LORAZEPAM 

74551-LORAZEPAM 

74576-CAPTOPRIL 

74585-INDAPAMIDE 

74600-CLOMIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74670-NICARDIPINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74698-BACLOFEN 

74711-MEXILETINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74751-CLOMIPRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74762-GUANFACINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74818-ESTAZOLAM

74844-ETODOLAC  

74864-RANITIDINE 

74865-MEXILETINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

74892-ETODOLAC  

74917-FENTANYL CITRATE

74944-ATRACURIUM BESYLATE 

74945-ATRACURIUM BESYLATE 

74955-KETOROLAC TROMETHAMINE

74964-CLONAZEPAM 

74968-ETOPOSIDE

74995-DOBUTAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75062-FAMOTIDINE

75069-ETODOLAC  

75101-ACYCLOVIR 

75107-PENTOXIFYLLINE

75128-NIFEDIPINE 

75133-LABETALOL HYDROCHLORIDE 

75152-DICLOFENAC POTASSIUM 

75212-RANITIDINE 

75238-SOTALOL HYDROCHLORIDE

75287-PEMOLINE 

75309-TICLOPIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

75404-FAMOTIDINE

75406-NORGESTREL, ETHINYL ESTRADIOL; AND FERROUS FUMARATE

75425-CIMETIDINE 

75426-DOXAZOSIN MESYLATE 

75469-BISOPROLOL FUMARATE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

75485-GABAPENTIN 

75501-ENALAPRIL MALEATE 

75575-AMMONIUM LACTATE

75616-NIZATIDINE 

75656-MORPHINE SULFATE 

75659-NIFEDIPINE 

75662-FLUOXETINE HYDROCHLORIDE

75894-FLUVOXAMINE MALEATE 

76059-LISINOPRIL 

76073-NEFAZODONE HYDROCHLORIDE 

76194-LISINOPRIL AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

76291-IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE 

76312-MIRTAZAPINE 

76370-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

76417-ANAGRELIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

76467-GLIPIZIDE 

76469-CROMOLYN SODIUM 

76549-RAMIPRIL 

76626-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

76627-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

76673-CIPROFLOXACIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76685-SIMVASTATIN

76715-MODAFINIL 
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76794-CIPROFLOXACIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76806-DEFEROXAMINE MESYLATE

76818-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

76826-LEVOFLOXACIN 

76829-AMMONIUM LACTATE

76914-ACETAMINOPHEN AND TRAMADOL HYDROCHLORIDE

76915-DESOGESTREL AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

76928-LAMOTRIGINE

76933-SUMATRIPTAN SUCCINATE

76939-PRAVASTATIN SODIUM 

76984-ALENDRONATE 

76987-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM 

77034-CITALOPRAM HYDROBROMIDE

77063-IPRATROPIUM BROMIDE AND ALBUTEROL SULFATE  

77101-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

77129-RIVASTIGMINE TARTRATE

77144-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

77280-GLIMEPIRIDE

77285-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

77317-ISRADIPINE 

77426-RANITIDINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

77455-BUPROPION HYDROCHLORIDE 

77462-NATEGLINIDE 

77531-FOSINOPRIL SODIUM 

77532-ACARBOSE

77643-TOPIRAMATE

77650-ZONISAMIDE 

77663-SERTRALINE HYDROCHLORIDE

77671-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE 

77772-ALBUTEROL SULFATE 

77773-ZOLPIDEM TARTRATE 

77805-TRANDOLAPRIL 

77860-RISPERIDONE 

77868-TOPIRAMATE

77890-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE AND BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE

78394-OXYCODONE HYDROCHLORIDE AND IBUPROFEN 

78551-PRAMIPEXOLE DIHYDROCHLORIDE  

78665-LEVONORGESTREL 

78710-TELMISARTAN

78797-LEVETIRACETAM 

78833-DROSPIRENONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

79003-IBANDRONATE SODIUM 

79028-GALANTAMINE HYDROBROMIDE 

79167-ROSUVASTATIN CALCIUM

79218-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND LEVONORGESTREL 

80188-TESTOSTERONE PROPIONATE 

80354-PREDNISOLONE 

80356-PREDNISONE 

80365-CHLORPROMAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

80377-LIDOCAINE HYDROCHLORIDE AND EPINEPHRINE 

80521-ISONIAZID 

80571-THIAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

80572-PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

80573-CYANOCOBALAMIN 

80614-DICYCLOMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

80615-DIMENHYDRINATE 

80629-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

80658-PROCAINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80713-TRIPELENNAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80727-DIPHENHYDRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80728-DIPHENHYDRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80873-DIPHENHYDRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

80968-DEXAMETHASONE 

81019-CHLORZOXAZONE 

81040-CHLORZOXAZONE 

81149-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

81150-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

81151-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

81165-HYDROXYZINE PAMOATE 

81189-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

81190-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

81213-ESTROPIPATE 

81214-ESTROPIPATE 
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81215-ESTROPIPATE 

81216-ESTROPIPATE 

83128-HYDROCORTISONE ACETATE

83232-HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

83287-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

83288-QUINIDINE SULFATE 

83304-MEPROBAMATE 

83308-MEPROBAMATE 

83398-PREDNISOLONE ACETATE 

83426-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

83551-PRIMIDONE 

83711-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

83764-PREDNISOLONE ACETATE 

83821-BROMPHENIRAMINE MALEATE 

84072-TRIAMCINOLONE DIACETATE 

84270-TRIAMCINOLONE 

84276-METHOCARBAMOL 

84277-METHOCARBAMOL 

84279-PROBENECID AND COLCHICINE

84280-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

84315-DEXAMETHASONE ACETATE

84363-TRIHEXYPHENIDYL HYDROCHLORIDE 

84364-TRIHEXYPHENIDYL HYDROCHLORIDE 

84403-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

84408-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

84441-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

84442-PROBENECID

84466-RESERPINE;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

84467-RESERPINE;HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE

84503-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

84504-HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

84591-PROMETHAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

84779-ORPHENADRINE CITRATE 

85082-DICYCLOMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

85083-DIPHENHYDRAMINE HYDROCHLORIDE

85084-PREDNISONE 

85085-PREDNISOLONE 

85140-QUINIDINE SULFATE 

85161-PREDNISONE 

85162-PREDNISONE 

85173-CHLOROTHIAZIDE

85180-METHOCARBAMOL 

85192-METHOCARBAMOL 

85223-DICYCLOMINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

85239-ESTRONE

85269-MECLIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

85455-DEXAMETHASONE 

85456-DEXAMETHASONE 

85458-DEXAMETHASONE 

85549-RESERPINE, HYDRALAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE, AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

85583-QUINIDINE SULFATE 

85595-METHYLPREDNISOLONE ACETATE

85597-METHYLPREDNISOLONE ACETATE

85598-TESTOSTERONE ENANTHATE

85600-METHYLPREDNISOLONE ACETATE

85620-ESTRADIOL CYPIONATE 

85720-MEPROBAMATE 

85721-MEPROBAMATE 

85738-BETAMETHASONE SODIUM PHOSPHATE 

85740-MECLIZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

85778-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

85779-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

85825-TRIAMCINOLONE ACETONIDE 

85828-SULFASALAZINE 

85884-CORTISONE ACETATE 

85998-HYDROXOCOBALAMIN

86029-TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE 

86030-TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE 

86031-ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE 

86032-ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE 

86033-ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE 

86034-ISOSORBIDE DINITRATE 

86096-CHLORPHENIRAMINE MALEATE 
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86109-TOLBUTAMIDE 

86179-CARISOPRODOL

86188-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

86189-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

86294-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

86382-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

86383-CHLORDIAZEPOXIDE HYDROCHLORIDE

86385-NANDROLONE DECANOATE

86417-TESTOSTERONE  

86459-METHOCARBAMOL 

86577-TRIMETHOBENZAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

86598-NANDROLONE DECANOATE

86795-CHLOROTHIAZIDE

86813-PREDNISONE 

86889-DISULFIRAM 

86890-DISULFIRAM 

87062-ORPHENADRINE CITRATE 

87100-CHLORTHALIDONE 

87160-DIPYRIDAMOLE 

87183-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

87197-SULFASALAZINE 

87233-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

87244-ERGOLOID MESYLATES 

87296-CHLORTHALIDONE 

87318-TOLBUTAMIDE 

87398-SPIRONOLACTONE AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE  

87444-BETHANECHOL CHLORIDE

87499-CARISOPRODOL

87521-CHLORTHALIDONE 

87668-DEXAMETHASONE SODIUM PHOSPHATE 

87689-CHLORTHALIDONE 

87706-CHLORTHALIDONE 

87711-DEXAMETHASONE ACETATE

87772-PREDNISONE 

87773-PREDNISONE 

87810-QUINIDINE GLUCONATE 

87939-TRIMETHOBENZAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

87979-CHLOROQUINE PHOSPHATE 

88030-CHLOROQUINE PHOSPHATE 

88128-NANDROLONE DECANOATE

88348-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88349-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88350-HYDROXYZINE HYDROCHLORIDE 

88476-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88477-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88478-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88479-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88561-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88563-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88564-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88567-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88724-METHYCLOTHIAZIDE

88736-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88769-MEPIVACAINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88770-MEPIVACAINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88826-CHLORPROPAMIDE 

88852-CHLORPROPAMIDE 

88869-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88872-THIORIDAZINE HYDROCHLORIDE

88882-ACETAZOLAMIDE 

89026-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

89027-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

89042-PROCAINAMIDE HYDROCHLORIDE 

89169-DEXAMETHASONE SODIUM PHOSPHATE 

89464-HEPARIN SODIUM 

89530-PROCHLORPERAZINE EDISYLATE 

89536-ACETAMINOPHEN, BUTALBITAL, AND CAFFEINE 

89859-CHLORZOXAZONE 

89997-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

89998-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

89999-ACETAMINOPHEN AND CODEINE PHOSPHATE

90364-AMLODIPINE BESYLATE AND BENAZEPRIL HYDROCHLORIDE

90370-VALACYCLOVIR HYDROCHLORIDE 
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90402-TACROLIMUS 

90479-ETHINYL ESTRADIOL AND NORGESTIMATE 

90642-VALSARTAN

90720-IRBESARTAN 

91083-NABUMETONE 

91129-LOSARTAN POTASSIUM 

91519-VALSARTAN AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

91539-IRBESARTAN AND HYDROCHLOROTHIAZIDE 

70684-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

70685-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

70687-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

70857-TRAZODONE

70858-TRAZODONE

71041-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

71042-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

71043-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

71044-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

71480-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

71481-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

73352-ATENOLOL 

73353-ATENOLOL 

74400-DIFLUNISAL 

74736-PENTAZOCINE AND NALOXONE

76162-CARBOPLATIN 

76393-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

78323-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

78379-NORETHINDRONE AND ETHINYL ESTRADIOL 

83547-ESTRADIOL VALERATE 

83714-ESTRADIOL VALERATE 

207582-PERPHENAZINE 

WATSON LABORATORIES INC FLORIDA (1)

75961-METFORMIN HYDROCHLORIDE 

WATSON PHARMACEUTICALS INC (1)

206736-RIFAMPIN 
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